From: Rebekah M cPheeters <rM cPheeters@CITY OFMALDEN.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2024 at 01:57:46 PM EDT

To: "'stephanie.cooper3@mass.gov" <stephanie.cooper3@mass.gov>;
"kurt.gaertner@mass.gov" <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov>

Cc: "Deborah Burke" <dburke@CITY OFMALDEN.ORG>; "Gary J.

Christenson” <gchristenson@CITY OFMALDEN.ORG>
Priority: ~ Normal
Sensitivity: Normal
Subject:  Malden Park Projects Follow Up

Hi Stephanie and Kurt,

Thank you both again for meeting with our team earlier this week! We really appreciated the
opportunity to update you on our Malden River Works project.

Per your request, | am attaching our meeting slides here, please feel free to share them as needed. Aswe
discussed, our project has an approximately $3.5M funding gap. We have approximately $6.2M in
available funding for Phase 1 of our project, and approximately $3.2M in available funding for Phase 2.
Hereisalist of the unfunded or partially funded elements of the project:

The boathouse

» Therowing dock

» Earthworks

» Paving and curbing

» Park site elements

 DPW site elements

» Lighting

e Plants



 Irrigation

» Maintenance and warranty

» General conditions, contingency and construction admin

We had also discussed the timing of our funding needs. Broadly, our project could use funding in FY 25,
FY 26, and possibly FY 27. We would love to be able to secure a commitment of additional funding by
thisfall, to be able to proceed with the bidding process for Phase 2 in early (calendar year) 2025.

According to our records, Malden has received one Gateway City Parks grant for $193,000 in May
2011. This funding was used to help subsidize the design costs associated with South Broadway Park,
now known as Howard Park. We are really eager to pursue Gateway City Parks funding for this project
if at al possible, and we look forward to continuing that conversation. Please let us know if thereis any
other information you need at this time!

Warmly,
Bekah

Rebekah M cPheeters (she/her)

Sustainability & Grants Manager

Office of Strategic Planning & Community Development
Malden City Hall, 3/ Floor

215 Pleasant Street, Malden, MA 02148

781-324-5720 x5736 (Office)
781-922-6108 (Work Cell)
rmcpheeters@cityof malden.org

When responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined most email
is public record and therefore cannot be kept confidential.


mailto:shachey@cityofmalden.org
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Malden River Works

Agenda:

Project Background

Project Status

Project Funding



Present:

Gary Christenson

Mayor, City of Malden



Deborah A. Burke

Director, Office of Strategic Planning & Community Development



Marie Law Adams

Lead Designer, Malden River Works Project Team









Project Location

356 Commercial St Malden Department of Public Works







View from Commercial Street

Department of Public Works







Road salt stockpile

Department of Public Works







Road repair debris

Department of Public Works







Department of Public Works

The Malden River at the DPW







Department of Public Works

Words on the Water free canoeing, Sept 2022 (Photo by Khalil Kaba)





How Malden River Works: Governance structure

Malden River Works Steering Committee

Malden River Works Project Team

Sets and maintains core values

Strategic decision-making

Controls funds

Day-to-day implementation

Technical assistance

























How Malden River Works: Governance structure

Malden River Works Steering Committee

Environmental advocate

Malden River Works Project Team

























Resident leaders of color

City representatives

+ design, planning, engagement & organizing

Chairperson

Not pictured: Caroline Santos, Steve MacEahern, Karl Alexander

Formerly: Amber Christoffersen, Melanie Garate, Emily Granoff, Khalil Kaba, Laura Le, Barbara Murphy, Evan Spetrini, Billy Zheng











Design Process

Public Meetings

October 2019 – 90 attendees

January 2020 – 85 attendees

May 2020 – 75 attendees (virtual)

August 2020 – 55 attendees (virtual)

February 2021 – 68 attendees (virtual)

June 2021 – 51 attendees (virtual)

January 2022 – 65 attendees (virtual)



Surveys

3 surveys with nearly 700 responses



Steering Committee Meetings

Bimonthly (2019 – ongoing)



Community Events

May 2022 Project Misik

September 2022 Words on the Water October 2022 Stewardship Workshop June 2023 Explore the Malden River October 2023 Stewardship Workshop













Friends of the Malden River BBQ – learn about the river, Right: Malden River clean up day, 2018 (courtesy MATV neighborhood view)

Malden River Advocacy





Use the park to improve climate resilience

For flooding from sea level rise: create a flood resilient Malden River Greenway

For flooding from storms: Use nature-based processes (plants and soils) to hold and filter stormwater

For extreme heat: Increase tree and plant coverage to lower local temperatures









Left to right: Malden River Greenway plan, elevated walkway at Hunter’s Point South (NYC), nature-based water management in Toronto. See the full Concept Design Report at maldenriverworks.org

Climate Resilience







Concept Design Process

January 2020 public meeting 2













Lawn

DPW

area



Stormwater landscape

Boat launch path

Public dock

Crew teams dock

Natural landscape area

Malden River Greenway (continues)





Accessible pathway

Pathway to Commercial St









Boat house

Final Concept













Concept Design Report

Pages from the Concept Design Report, October 2020













Malden River Works







Stormwater Design

Tree canopy and stormwater management, Horsley Witten and Landing Studio

Underground chambers

Underground chambers

UC

Step pool outfall











Garage building

Boat house

& public restroom

Salt shed

Rain garden

Public dock

Flexible UClawn

Plaza

Boat ramp

Accessible pathway

Pathway to street

Pathway to street

Greenway

Reorganized materials storage







Design for Habitat

Offshoots Productive Landscapes











Planting Design

Offshoots Productive Landscapes





Where we’re at

Malden River Works kickoff Fall 2019





























Concept plan completed Fall 2020

Concept Design Process

75% Design

Spring 2022

Design & Engineering

Environmental Permitting

100% Design

June 2024

Bidding

Construction

We are here

Construction kickoff Fall 2024 (Tentative)

Environmental Permitting Conservation Commission – COMPLETE MEPA – COMPLETE

Chapter 91 – COMPLETE

Army Corps – Pending





Funding Sources

		Source		Amount Received

		FY23 Federal Earmark/Legislative Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant		$1,334,610.00

		MA Gaming Commission Community Mitigation Fund Grant		$542,442.13

		Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Action Grant		$2,998,049.00

		Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant		$654,187.20

		Housing Choice Grant		$300,000.00

		Parkland Acquisitions and Renovations for Communities Grant		$500,000.00

		Malden Community Preservation Committee Open Space Funding		$983,000.00

		Federal Earmark (Katherine Clark)		$1,559,600.00

		Anonymous Donor		$600,000.00

		Total		$9,471,888.33

		Total Gap		$3,528,111.67









Thank you
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‘ MALDEN RIVER WORKS /

FOR WATERFRONT EQUITY + RESILIENCE y
Concept Design Report
‘October 2020
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Meeting materials for breakout room discussions
Four separate questions hased on topic selected by partcipants.

Public Meeting 4

i)

1 Possible signage
2 Possible mural
3 Rerformance & atoup.

Vitual e mecting aver Zoom.

ugust 13th, 2020, 6:3
Vitual
35 attendecs

opm

About the Meeting

Gosl: To discws o best 0 celebrate Malden:
hrovigh this park design

Agenda: Prior o the meeting, a survey wns
circulated in Englsh, Spanish, Portuguese.
Chinese, Vietoamese, Arabic, and laiian-Creole
o sk residents whiat “Celebrating Malden™
smeant to them. This survey informed the
discussion topics [of the public meetng, Resuls
of the sirvey can be found in the Apperdis

“The fourth public meeting. also hed virtually
e ta COVID restrctions, began with &
Statement rom the Malden River Works

e in solidarity with the Biack Lives Matter
moverment. This was followed by a brief recap of
previous meetings and updates 10 the design,
Aferthe presentation, itendees were asked

‘o indicase heir topic of nterest to iscussin
smal group discuseions ar, history, culture,

or education. There were sx discussion groups.
consisting of o groups discuseing art and
education, and one group cach for education.
‘and history. Finally, the meeting ended with
Feport back and et steps for the project

‘What We Heard
Small group discussion questions:
+ How do you envision the design or use of

the park incorporating art/culture/ history
educational features to Celebrate Malden>

+ What themes of ant/cultural history/
ediucation could be chosen for the park?
What could that process look like?

+ How do you envision art/cultural actvities/
historic themes/educationsi features
creating a welcoming and inclusive space for
the diverse populations of Makden?

culturalactvities

Results
A

The groups were asked how art could celebrate
Malden, what themes people were intezested in
secing, asd what the procese for sclecting artists
‘might look ke, There v sgnificant spport
o s colldborative community nd youts bused
exeation of ar, b for murabs on the DIV
g and for stz o the park

Themes varied but emplasized the importance
of representing the diversity in Malden's
cultural, acial, LGBTQ, and age groups. There
Was alsg st in seulptuses, poetsy writen
and pecformed. interactive art, and mlt-
e art, The dea of rotting ur ast crented
oy muliple astists was popular, and it was
noted that a digital format muny allowe the most
Hesiily for this

eas for the process of selecting artists
ncluded appointing 4 ocad comitie (@
oversee the process,create a cluss in the high
Schools 1o egage vouth, and creaiing a eal o
competion for loca aststs. One of he more

unique ideas was to create a ibrary of prople
i he communiy that others could “check our”
using a library card, 1o mee for 5 coffe, lanch,
or dinner.

History

The discussion on history examined the.
uestions of How residents saw history being
incorporated s the design of the pask, what
theanes they wished to see, and who might be
celebrated i the history of Malden,

The attendees talked sbaut two approaches
o wh to spotight. Gne would be to
commemorale big-name individuals, while the
othes would be (o highlight every-day workers
and sesidents of Malden, especiall historically
overlooked members of the community. Other
Slons inclided showing visuale o the evolision
of the siver over time and depicting the
ndustrial history of Malden.

The discussion o the process for choosing
histori themes fos the park included a survey
asking residents for their top five choices.
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MALDEN RIVER WORKS

FOR WATERFRONT EQUITY + RESILIENCE

Rain garden

Salt storage

Pathway to

Commercial Street .
Malden River Works brings together a new coalition of

community leaders of color, environmental advocates,
and government stakeholders to create a climate
resilient waterfront park for all on the Malden River.

Over 200 new trees

Pathway to
“| Commercial Street

Restored river's
edge

Floating dock

Malden River
Greenway

Knall Kaba

Malden River Works will
be construction-ready in
winter 2023.

For more information visit
maldenriverworks.org
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